\‘*l; IOWA CITY

s PUBLIC LIBRARY

123 S. Linn St. - lowa City, IA 52240

oRecIor SUsan Craig « prone 319-356-5200  sax 319-356-5494 « www.icplorg

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

AGENDA

5:00 pm - 2™ floor Board Room
May 23, 2019

Robin Paetzold, President
Diane Baker

Wesley Beary

John Beasley

Janet Freeman, Secretary
Kellee Forkenbrock

Carol Kirsch, Vice-President
Jay Semel

Monique Washington

1. Call Meeting to Order.
2. Public Discussion.

3. Approval of Minutes.
A. Approve Regular Minutes of Library Board of Trustees April 25, 2019 meeting.

4. Items for Discussion/Action.
A. Policy Review: 101: Bylaws.
Comment: This is a regularly scheduled policy review. Board action required.

5. Staff Reports.
A. Director’s Report.
B. Departmental Reports: Adult Services, Community & Access Services.
C. Development Office Report.
D. Volunteer Recognition.
E. Spotlight on the Collection.
F. Miscellaneous.

6. President’s Report.
7. Announcements from Members.

8. Committee Reports.

If you will need disability-related accommodations in order to participate in this meeting, please contact Elyse Miller,
lowa City Public Library, at 319-887-6003 or elyse-miller@icpl.org. Early requests are strongly encouraged to allow
sufficient time to meet your access needs.




A. Foundation Members.

9. Communications.

10. Disbursements.
A. Review MasterCard Expenditures for April, 2019.
B. Approve Disbursements for April, 2019.

11. Set Agenda Order for June Meeting.

12. Adjournment.

If you will need disability-related accommodations in order to participate in this meeting, please contact Elyse Miller,
lowa City Public Library, at 319-887-6003 or elyse-miller@icpl.ora. Early requests are strongly encouraged to allow
sufficient time to meet your access needs.




N2 IOWA CITY

t@‘ PUBLIC LIBRARY

lowa City Public Library

Meeting Agendas and Other Significant Events

MAY 23, 2019

JUNE 27, 2019

JULY 25, 2019

Policy Review:
101: Bylaws

Departmental Reports: AS, CAS
OTHER:

Eat out to Read, Goosetown Cafe, 5/1
Looking Forward, 5/3

Develop Ideas for Board Annual Report

Departmental Reports: CH, CLS, IT

Review Board Annual Report
Adopt NOBU Budget
Strategic Planning Update

Departmental Reports: AS, CAS

AUGUST 22, 2019

SEPTEMBER 26, 2018

OCTOBER 24, 2019

Director Evaluation

Review Annual Staff Report

Review 4 Quarter Statistics and Financials
Departmental Reports: CH, CLS, IT

OTHER: Board Dinner

Budget Discussion

Departmental Reports: AS, CAS

Budget Discussion

Review 1st Quarter Statistics and
Financials

Departmental Reports: CH, CLS, IT

NOVEMBER 21, 2019

DECEMBER 19, 2019

JANUARY 23, 2020

Departmental Reports: AS, CAS

Departmental Reports: CH, CLS, IT

6 month Strategic Planning Update

Review 2" Quarter Goals/Statistics and
Financials

Departmental Reports: AS, CAS

FEBRUARY 27, 2020

MARCH 26, 2020

APRIL 23, 2020

Appoint Nominating Committee
Set Calendar for Next Fiscal Year

Departmental Reports: CH, CLS, IT

Appoint Committee to Evaluate Director

Departmental Reports: AS, CAS

President Appoints to Foundation Board

Review 3rd Quarter Statistics and
Financials

Election of Officers

Departmental Reports: CH, CLS, IT

052019boardsked




e (OWA CITY
» PUBLIC LIBRARY

123 S. Linn St. - lowa City, IA 52240

omfcron Susan Craig « puone 319-356-5200+ fax 319-356-5494 *wwwitplorg

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Minutes of the Regular Meeting DRAFT

April 25, 2019
Members Present: Diane Baker, Wesley Beary, John Beasley, Kellee Forkenbrock, Janet Freeman,
Carol Kirsch, Robin Paetzold, Jay Semel, Monique Washington.

Members Absent: None.

Staff Present: Terri Byers, Elsworth Carman, Maeve Clark, Kara Logsden, Anne Mangano, Patty McCarthy,
Elyse Miller, Brent Palmer, Angela Pilkington.

Guests Present: None.
Call Meeting to Order. President Paetzold called the meeting to order at 5:07 pm.

Public Discussion. Byers said that AFSCME has been talking with the City about hourly employees. She met
with the City Manager, Assistant City Manager, and Human Resources Administrator on April 10. This is an
ongoing conversation with City administration. City Council focused on exploring options with hourly
positions, including converting these positions into permanent positions. This would potentially affect
approximately 300 people. City staff are gathering data from certain divisions in the City about hourly staff
and their job functions. Semel asked if hourly staff receive benefits; Byers said they receive IPERS.

Approval of Minutes.

The minutes of the March 25, 2019 Regular Meeting of the Library Board of Trustees were reviewed. A
motion to approve the Regular Minutes was made by Freeman and seconded by Washington. Motion carried
9/0.

Items for Discussion/Action.

Policy Review: 801: Circulation and Library Card Policy. Logsden gave a presentation on the Equity Toolkit,
which directly speaks to this policy. Carman said there is widespread approval in the community for going
fine free for children’s and YA materials based on community comments. Semel asked about expected
positive impact. Carman said people who would have been blocked from coming to the library will be back.
We know that access to books and materials has a positive lifelong effect. Carman said sometimes when a
card is blocked it isn't even the child’s fines. Such a situation can cause negative interaction with staff who
have to say no to a checkout at the point of contact. Kirsch asked if we anticipate moving to fine free for all
library materials; Carman said he thinks we will learn a lot from this first step and he hopes so. Kirsch
reiterated that the fine is connected to the material, not the user. Beary asked about the case-by-case basis
language. Carman said we want to make sure we don't observe patterns of abuse. Beasley asked about the
replacement fee and if the child would be blocked from checking out materials if there is a lost book. Semel
asked how effective we are at collecting on our bills. Logsden responded that we refer bills to a collection
agency after we have exhausted all other possibilities to get materials returned. If a patron finds a book after
it has been paid for, the patron may get their money back or receive a credit toward future
fines/replacement fees. The collection agency does not report patrons to credit bureaus said Carman.



Agenda item 3A-2

Beasley willing to support this for a year. A motion to approve the Circulation and Library Cara rorncy as
revised by staff to be reviewed in July, 2020, was made by Semel and seconded by Washington. Motion
carried 9/0.

Policy Review: 817: Alcohol in the Library. Washington asked if we have had any trouble with alcohol. A
motion to approve the Alcohol in the Library Policy as revised by staff was made by Semel and seconded by
Kirsch. Motion carried 9/0.

Election of Officers. The Nominating Committee met a couple of times and presented the following slate:
Wes Beary, President, Carol Kirsch, Vice-President, John Beasley Secretary. A motion was made by
Washington and seconded by Forkenbrock to accept the slate of officers as presented by the Nominating
Committee. Motion carried 9/0.

Staff Reports.

Director’s Report. Carman attended his first IUPLA meeting in Des Moines last month. Participants discussed
challenges and shared experiences. Carman presented at the City Manager's Roundtable this month. He
talked about going fine free for children and YA materials and our SRP materials in six languages. Carman
met with Librarian team this month to talk about current issues and hopes for the future. Library Assistants
will have a group meeting soon. Carman also presented at Human Rights Commission this month and was
able to address the Library’s Equity Toolkit initiatives. He felt it was reassuring to hear the Commission’s
questions. The Volunteer Appreciation event took place last evening and everyone seemed to have a good
time. Coordinators are working on the current strategic plan at the department level. The group is thinking
about the pre-planning process for our next longer range plan.

Departmental Reports:
Children'’s Services. Paetzold appreciated the extra materials about the Kids Matter conference staff

attended.
Collection Services. Mangano said rights management of ematerials is more challenging than it seems.

IT. Forkenbrock asked about the coordination of the student library card project. Pilkington said the 2
grade class in Davenport is doing this but we would be the first library in Iowa to do so. We've modeled ours
on Los Angeles, North Carolina, Nashville. Paetzold asked about connecting this with the county ID card.

Development Office. McCarthy thanked everyone who has made a donation or signed up for the Looking
Forward event. In response to a question from Paetzold, McCarthy said response to the event is less than last
year's numbers. Paetzold asked if there is a breakeven point and McCarthy believes this should be fine. The
“Eat out to Read” fundraiser continues on May 1 at Goosetown Cafe all day. Paetzold noted that North
Liberty is charging a fee to attend author readings in their library and asked if this is customary.

Spotlight on the Collection. Clark said Weber Days begins May 1.
Miscellaneous. No comments.

President’s Report. Paetzold thanked Kirsch for filling in last month. She thought the fundraising event last
evening was lovely.

Announcements from Members. The Bylaws Committee met and identified four areas for discussion:
Does the board have ultimate decision power for making committees; search committee for a director and
its makeup; nomination of officers, do we need a dedicated committee or have members suggest some



Agenda ltem 3A-3

names instead of having a dedicated committee for this; term for a board member is 6 years; other city
boards and commission have three year terms. Paetzold asked if there will be a report on this next month.
Semel said the committee didn't have any recommendations but have had discussion. Beary asked for an
outline of these particular discussion points. This will be an agenda item next month.

Committee Reports.
Foundation Members. No meeting.

Communications. None.

Disbursements.

The MasterCard expenditures for March, 2019 were reviewed. A motion to approve the disbursements for
March, 2019 was made by Kirsch and seconded by Forkenbrock. Motion carried 9/0.

Quarterly Financial Reports. No comments.

Quarterly Use Reports. Mangano said circulation is up as is digital magazine use. She also stated we count
streaming items, but not Kanopy.

Set Agenda Order for May Meeting.
Bylaws.

Adjournment. A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Forkenbrock and seconded by Kirsch. Motion
carried 9/0. President Paetzold closed the meeting at 6:20 pm.

Respectfully submitted,
Elyse Miller



Agenda Item 4A-1

IOWA CITY PUBLIC LIBRARY
Board of Trustees

101 BYLAWS
ARTICLEl: NAME AND PURPOSE

Section 1. This organization shall be known as the lowa City Public Library Board of Trustees and
shall operate a free public library for the City of lowa City.

ARTICLE Il: POWERS AND DUTIES

Section 1. The Board of Trustees shall have the powers and duties set forth in Title 11 of the lowa
City Code and as required by Chapter 392.5 of the Code of lowa (13).

Section 2. The powers, duties and procedures shall be subject to all changes or repeals of state law
and all such changes or repeals shall take precedence over these bylaws.

ARTICLE Ill: MEMBERSHIP

Section 1. Terms and Qualifications. The Board of Trustees shall consist of nine (9) members,
appointed for six (6) year terms by the Mayor of lowa City and approved by the City
Council. All members shall be residents of the City and shall be over the age of eighteen
(18), except there may be one (1) non-resident member if the library is receiving funds for
a county-wide library service on a contract basis. Appointments are approved by the City
Council except the non-resident member who is approved by the Board of Supervisors.

Section 2. Compensation. Members shall serve without compensation but may be reimbursed for
expenses incurred relating to official Library business.

Section 3. Vacancies. Any vacancy on the Board because of death, resignation, long-term iliness,
disqualification or removal due to four (4) consecutive unexcused absences from regular
meetings shall be filled by appointment by the Mayor, with approval of the City Council, or
the Board of Supervisors in the case of the non-resident member. The appointed trustee
shall fill out the unexpired term for which the appointment is made. Members are
expected to give the Mayor at least 30 days written notice of intention to resign.

Section 4. Orientation for New Members. Prior to the first regular meeting following their
appointment, new members shall be provided with copies of these bylaws, pertinent
sections of the City Code and other documents that would be useful to Board members in
carrying out their duties. They will also be given an orientation briefing by the President of
the Board and the Library Director or their designees.

ARTICLE IV: OFFICERS

Section 1. Number. The officers of this Board shall be President, Vice-President and Secretary.
Section 2. Election and Term of Office. The officers shall be elected annually at the April meeting and




Section 3.

Section 4,

Section 5.

Section 6.

Agenda Item 4A-2

shall serve for one year beginning July 1. In February the President shall appoint a
nominating committee who will present a slate of officers at the April meeting. Other
nominations may be presented from the floor.

Vacancies. In the event of the death or resignation of any officers, the Board shall choose
a successor at the first meeting following the vacancy and that person shall hold office
until the next regular election of officers.

President. The President shall preside at all meetings of the Board, appoint committees,
make appointments to the Friends Foundation Board, call special meetings, execute all
documents authorized by the Board and generally perform all duties associated with the
office. The President and the Secretary shall sign all disbursement lists prepared by the
Director.

Vice President. In the event of the absence or disability of the President, or of a vacancy in
the Presidency, the Vice President shall assume and perform the duties and functions of
the President.

Secretary. The Secretary and the President shall sign all disbursement lists prepared by the
Director. In the event of the absence or disability of the President- or the Vice President,
the Secretary shall assume and perform the duties and functions of the President.

ARTICLE V: MEETINGS

Section 1.

Section 2.

Section 3.

Section 4.

Section 5.

Section 6.

Regular Meetings. Regular meetings of the Board shall be held at the Library at 5:00 p.m.
on the fourth Thursday of the month, January through October. In November and
December the meeting shall be held on the third Thursday of the month at the same place
and same time. Any change in the regular meeting time or date shall be approved by the
Board at a previous regular meeting.

Special Meetings. A special meeting of the Board may be called at any time by the
President or at the request of any two Board members for the transaction of business as
stated in the call for the meeting. Such requests shall be given to the Library Director who
shall give notice as described in Section 3.

Notice of Meetings. Notice of regular meetings shall not be required; a special meeting
may be called upon written notice. Notice must be received not less than twenty-four (24)
hours before the meeting except for emergencies and must include time, place, date and
tentative agenda. News agencies will receive notice via the City’s web site.

Place of Meetings. Regular meetings shall be in a place accessible to persons with
disabilities.

Quorum. A quorum for the transaction of business at any meeting shall consist of five (5)
members of the Board present.

Procedural Rules. Proceedings of all meetings shall be governed by Robert's Rules of
Order, most recent edition.




Agenda ltem 4A-3

ARTICLE VI: ORGANIZATION OF BOARD BUSINESS

Section 1. Agendas. The President and the Director shall prepare the agenda for all regular Board
meetings. Agendas shall be posted and sent to Board members and the media at least
three (3) days prior to the regular meeting. Agendas of all meetings must be posted at
least twenty-four (24) hours in advance of the meeting on the builetin board in the Library
lobby and on the Library and City of lowa City websites, as requested by the City Clerk.

Section 2. Order of Business. The order of business of each meeting shall be established by the Board by
motion made from time-to-time as the Board deems necessary. The agenda shall be
established and posted in advance of each meeting in accordance with the requirements of
the lowa Open Meetings Law (lowa Code Ch. 21).

Section 3. Minutes. Minutes of all regular and special meetings are to be prepared and distributed to
Board members and the City Council. The Library shall keep as a permanent record copies
of all minutes, including documents attached to the minutes by Board action.

Section 4. Board Policies. All policy statements adopted by the Board shall be filed by subject in a
policy notebook containing these bylaws. Each policy and each revision shall carry the
date of its adoption. Board policies are also available on the library website.

Section 5. Committee. Board committees and their composition, duties and terms shall be
designated by the President. All committees shall make progress reports at each regular
Board meeting.

ARTICLE VIi: LIBRARY DIRECTOR AND STAFF

Section 1. The Board shall appoint a qualified Library Director who shall be the executive and
administrative officer of the library on behalf of the Board and under its review and
direction. The Library Director shall carry out policies adopted by the Board and shall be
held responsible for: employment and direction of staff; the care and maintenance of the
building and equipment; the efficiency and effectiveness of the Library's service to the
public; the provision of library collections and the operation of the Library under the
financial conditions set forth in the annual budget. The Director or designee shall attend
all Library Board meetings and shall present a report at each regular meeting.

ARTICLE IX: RELATIONSHIP TO lowa City Public Library FRIENDS FOUNDATION

Section 1. Membership. The membership of the lowa City Public Library Friends Foundation, a 501(c)
3 nonprofit corporation, consists solely of the Trustees of the lowa City Public Library.
Each member of the Board of Trustees shall become a Member of the Friends Foundation
Corporation concurrently with becoming a member of the Board of Trustees and shall
continue to be a Member of the Friends Foundation Corporation as long as he/she is a
Trustee of the Library. Powers and duties of the Members are found in the bylaws of the
lowa City Public Library Friends Foundation.

Section 2, Friends Foundation Board of Directors. The President shall appoint two (2) trustees to
serve one-year terms on the Board of Directors of the lowa City Public Library Friends




Agenda ltem 4A-4

Foundation. The terms begin upon the adjournment of the Annual Meeting of Members
of the lowa City Public Library Friends Foundation. The President of the Trustees may
serve as a Director. No Trustee may serve more than six (6) consecutive terms as a
Director of the Friends Foundation.

ARTICLE X: AMENDMENTS

Section 1. These bylaws may be altered or repealed, and new bylaws adopted by the members of
the Board at any regular meeting or at any special meeting called for that purpose. The
proposed changes in the bylaws shall be submitted in writing to the members of the
Board at least ten (10) days prior to the meeting for their consideration.

Adopted: 07/26/84
Revised:  12/17/87
Revised:  10/27/88
Revised: 12/14/89
Revised:  01/93
Revised:  01/95
Revised:  08/98
Revised:  01/05
Revised:  03/24/11
Revised:  11/21/13
Revised:  08/25/16
Reviewed: 05/23/19




Agenda Iitem 5B-1

Adult Services Department Report
May 23, 2019 Meeting of the lowa City Public Library Board of Trustees
Maeve Clark, Adult Services Coordinator

Weber Days —A celebration of Local History

May is National Historic Preservation Month and ICPL’s Weber Days.
Weber Days in so named to honor Irving Weber, a citizen historian.
Weber wrote more than 800 articles for the lowa City Press Citizen,
telling the story of life in lowa City. Weber was a third generation
lowa Citian, with roots reaching back to the founding of lowa City.
Irving Weber was born in 1900 and died in 1997. He was named
lowa City’s Official Historian in 1989.

Weber Day celebrates local history through programming,
workshops, classes, displays, newspaper columns, social media and
hearing the stories of those who attend our programs. We partner
with other institutions, organizations and members of the
community who have a strong interest in local history and who also
want to share the story of the lowa City area’s past. In May we host
our second Genealogy Lock-In. Using the Digital Media Lab attendees learn about genealogical
research from, Theresa Liewer, a guest speaker from the State Genealogical Society. A bonus for
researchers is that they are able to stay in the library after closing. Genealogical research is a strong
component not only of Weber Days but for staff at the Info Desk staff. We also offer three
genealogical workshops highlighting the use of our online resources.

This May we present four Weber on Wednesday (WOW) programs. Two of the programs are
related to the history of beer in lowa City. Glenn Erhstein, Ul Professor of German, shares the
fascinating story of the beer riots of 1884; including the history of prohibition in lowa and the
relationship among the various ethnicities that settled in lowa City and the religious make-up of the
community. The second beer program is a thorough history of beer brewing in lowa City presented
by Doug Alberhasky, the owner of John’s Grocery. The two programs together presented a
fascinating look at the role of beer in 19t century lowa City. Our third WOW program was not
about beer, but held at the Big Grove Brewery as their May History of the Grove event. Melody
Dworak and Maeve Clark presented a program about urban renewal and the creation of the
Pedestrian Mall, drawing on images from our Digital History Project, shared photos from earlier
Weber Days presentations, research from online newspaper resources, invaluable storage items,
and newspaper clippings held by the library. A display on the first floor also shares the story of
urban development in lowa City.

Our final WOW program focuses on Johnson County. Franklin L. Yoder will share from his new book
All in One Room: A History of Country Schools in Johnson County. The Johnson County Historical
society published the book and is a co-sponsor of the program. The Children’s Department also
offers a number of programs and activities related to lowa City area history. Irving Weber would be
glad, we think, that the library continues the tradition of sharing the history of lowa City to all ages.



2 IOWA CITY
7#ga> PUBLIC LIBRARY

Literary Kiosk

Last winter ICPL hosted a Literary Kiosk from University of
lowa Libraries that traveled between local public libraries.
Afterwards, we gave feedback saying we would appreciate
hosting again or having a dedicated Kiosk. We are happy to
report we were selected to receive a dedicated Kiosk that
should arrive in the next week or two. We are currently
working with Ul Libraries staff to select content for the
Kiosk. We are delighted to have this in time for summer!

Ready for Summer

Staff at the Help Desk and Bookmobile recently completed
the annual “Ready for Summer” training where we review
procedures and prepare for the increase in services
provided during the summer months. We're currently pre-
registering students for SRP at all elementary school stops.

Equity Toolkit Update

In April, the group working on the City of lowa City’s Equity
Toolkit initiative to explore how racially diverse people get
information about the Library finished up the first phase of

. Agenda Item 5B-2
Community & Acce

Help Desk & Bookmobile
Update for ICPL Board of Trustees
Prepared by Kara Logsden, May 2019

Laundromania Outreach Update from
Heidi Kuchta, Outreach Assistant
Since the beginning of March, | have been posting
a current copy of ICPL’s Adult and Children’s
Event Calendars as well as the current
Bookmobile schedule on both lowa City
Laundromania location’s public bulletin boards.

| delivered about ten books to each location twice
—mostly kid’s books, but also popular adult
fiction paperbacks. In April, when | returned, all
the books were gone. When | put out fresh book
donations at the Walden Square Laundromania, a
girl was waiting for her mom to finish their
laundry. I showed her the kid’s books and she was
immediately interested. She asked if the books
were free, and | reassured her they were. She
opened a copy of Diary of a Wimpy Kid and was
smiling and reading to herself as | left.

their work. We identified eight opportunities for action:

Opportunities

Action

Develop networks to reach a
wider audience.

Each month we mail information about the Library to more than 130
community organizations that serve individuals we want to reach.

Mail Library information in
neighborhood newsletters.

When possible, we send Library information to the City to send in newsletters
mailed to home addresses.

New Outreach collection at
Church of the Nazarene.

Church of the Nazarene hosts the New lowans Legal Clinic and English classes.
We set-up a collection of books for all ages and books for learning English.

Library materials available at
local laundromats.

Library staff received permission from Laundromania to share information
about the Library at their two lowa City locations and deliver small collections
of books for children and adults. See report in text box above.

Tbrary information available at
ethnic grocery stores.

Library staff distributed translated information about the Library at area ethnic
grocery stores. Staff will visit the grocery stores again this summer to restock.

Bookmobile stops for
community members who are
new lowans or new to the
community.

The Bookmobile will visit Resurrection Assembly of God this summer. They
serve members of our community who speak Swabhili, French and Spanish and
offer a free lunch and snack program in the summer for children. We also
added a stop at the Pheasant Ridge Neighborhood Center.

Translate the webpage.

Staff plan to request funds in the FY21 budget for translating the webpage.

More translated information
about the Library is needed in
print and online.

L

How to Get a Library Card and Library Card Application translations are now
available on the Library’s Webpage at www.icpl.org/about/cards. SRP game
cards were translated into Spanish, Arabic, French, Swahili and Chinese. We
translated information into Swabhili and Chinese for the first time.




Agenda ltem 5C-1

Development Office Report
Prepared for the Board of Trustees
lowa City Public Library
by Patty McCarthy, Director of Development
May 23, 2019

Looking Forward: Heartland Success
Thanks to the Friends Foundation Board of
Directors’ bold decision to try something new
for this year’s signature fundraising event for
the ICPL, more guests attended and many are
still talking about the memorable evening.

The fifth anniversary Looking Forward moved to
the Englert Theatre on a Friday night instead of
being hosted at the library on a Sunday evening.
Three tiers of tickets were offered with hopes of
appealing to a broad group of library friends and
the change resulted in a 41% increase in
attendance.

Looking Forward featured a fascinating conversation between
Sarah Smarsh, author of Heartland: A Memoir of Working Hard
and Being Broke in the Richest Country on Earth and Connie
Schultz, a Pulitzer Prize winning journalist and nationally
syndicated columnist. Smarsh is a sociologist whose work focuses
on the class divide in our country particularly in the “flyover
states” in the Midwest and potential solutions.

The two presenters graciously responded to several questions
from the engaged audience members who also were able to
purchase signed books thanks to Prairie Lights Books.

Golden Circle supporters then enjoyed conversation and a
catered reception on the Englert stage to cap a very special
evening for the library. Thank you for your support!




lowa City Public Library

Agenda ltem 5D-1

Adult and Teen Volunteer Program Recognition Summary

Prepared for the May 2019 Board of Trustees meeting by Mary Estle-Smith and Kara Logsden

On Wednesday April 24, 2019, the lowa City Public Library recognized volunteers for service during calendar year 2018.
We had a great turnout with over 60 volunteers, staff and board members attending. 46 volunteers received recognition
awards for achieving milestone hours of service. During 2018, 197 volunteers worked at the Library.

Rhys Holman was named 2018 Volunteer of the Year. Rhys began volunteering in Community and Access Services when
he was 12 years old and also has served on the Teen Advisor Group. Rhys consistently goes above and beyond the call of
duty while volunteering at the Library, working most Saturdays. We believe this is the first time the award has been

given to a teenager.

We extend our heartfelt appreciation to Rhys and all Library volunteers!

Volunteers receiving recognition awards for 2018:

100 Hour Award
Ruth Bradley
Ruth Burt
Elva Evers
Larry Evers
William Feng
Beyza llerisoy
Fatma llerisoy
Brian Kleis
Claire Matthews
James Mayfield
Alison McGoff
Lynnda Millard-Sanborn
Bushra Moghram
Molly Roberts
Charlotte Sojka
Mark Nolan Vibhakar
Charles Zheng

200 Hour Award
Ben Batzer
Phyllis Black
Linda Morgan Brown
Simon Finnegan-Kennel
Miriam Glover
Maia Janssen
Mary Merkel-Hess
Hal Penick
Dawn Pruter
Judy Redeker
Joshua Sulser
Daenia Surratt

Development Office
Community & Access Services
Community & Access Services
Community & Access Services
Community & Access Services
Community & Access Services
Community & Access Services
Development Office
Development Office
Community & Access Services
Development Office
Development Office
Community & Access Services
Development Office
Development Office
Community & Access Services
Community & Access Services

Development Office
Community & Access Services
Community & Access Services
Community & Access Services
Community & Access Services
Community & Access Services
Community & Access Services
Collection Services
Community & Access Services
Community & Access Services
Community & Access Services
Community & Access Services

300 Hour Award
Susan Carroll
Rhys Holman

William Kurth
Stephanie Linnell
Meredith Rich-Chappell
Grace Wang

400 Hour Award
Nancy Howe
Kathy Keasler
David Martin
Stephen Merkel-Hess
Deborah Schultz
Beth Stence

<500 Hour Award
Michelle Nagle

1,000 Hour Award
Karen Eichler

2,000 Hour Award
Jeanette Carter

2,500 Hour Award
Jean Hagen

46,500 Hour Award
Nancy Sereduck

Development Office

Adult Services and
Community & Access Services

Community & Access Services
Development Office

Community & Access Services
Community & Access Services

Community & Access Services
Community & Access Services
Development Office
Community & Access Services
Development Office
Community & Access Services

Development Office

Community & Access Services

Development Office and
Adult Services

Development Office

Community & Access Services



Agenda item 5E-1

By Candice Smith, Information Services Librarian at the lowa City Public Library

The lowa City Public Library is always full of cookbooks to check out, but I think that spring and
summer are probably the most popular times to try out new recipes. Between the varieties of
foods coming in from local farms, the rising temperatures that beckon for some cool fare, and
the siren-call of the grill, now might be the time for you to come browse some new books and
add some new dishes to your repertoire!

With the Farmer’s Market coming into full swing, it would be a mistake to not check out some
books that will tell you what to do with all that wonderful produce. Look for titles like
“Vegetables lllustrated: an Inspiring Guide with 700+ Kitchen-Tested Recipes” by American’s
Test Kitchen; “Ruffage: a Practical Guide to Vegetables” by Abra Berens; or “The Nimble Cook:
New Strategies for Great Meals that Make the Most of Your Ingredients” by Ronna Welsh.
Similarly, there are some great new cookbooks right now that focus on heritage recipes and
cooking with seasonal, local foods. Check out titles like the updated classic “In Pursuit of Flavor”
by Edna Lewis; “A Taste of History Cookbook: the Flavors, Places, and People that Shaped
American Cuisine” by Walter Staib; “The Prairie Homestead Cookbook: Simple Recipes for
Heritage Cooking in Any Kitchen” by Jill Winger; and Lauren McDuffie’s “Smoke, Roots,
Mountain, Harvest.”

If the heat has you looking for lighter flavors and meals, you might be interested in “Mostly
Plants: 101 Delicious Flexitarian Recipes from the Pollan Family;” “ScandiKitchen Summer:
Simply Delicious Food for Lighter, Warmer Days” by Bronte Aurell; “Bazaar: Fresh, Flavorful &
Deeply Satisfying Vegetarian Recipes for Every Occasion” by Sabrina Ghayour; or “Love &
Lemons Every Day: More than 100 Bright, Plant-Forward Recipes for Every Meal” by Jeanine
Donofrio. But maybe, when it gets hot out, you just want more heat—the grill. We've got you
covered there, too. Check out “Food52 Any Night Grilling: 60 Ways to Fire Up Dinner” by Paula
Disbrowe; “Project Fire: Cutting-Edge Techniques and Sizzling Recipes” by Steven Raichlen, or
Martha Stewart’s “Grilling: 125+ Recipes for Gatherings Large and Small.” Maybe you're
thinking of taking it a step further and heading for the outdoors and a campfire? Look for “The
Skillful Forager: Essential Techniques for Responsible Foraging and Making the Most of Your
Wild Edibles” by Leda Meredith and “Campfire Cookbook: 80 Imaginative Recipes for Cooking
Outdoors” by Viola Lex.

And don’t forget to round out your summer meals! if you've got a sweet tooth, Dan Whalen’s
“S’mores: 50 Recipes for Gooey, Melty, Crunchy Riffs of the Campfire Classic” will hit the spot!
I'll also say that summer can be a delightful time for trying a new beverage—try out something
from Maggie Hoffman’s “Batch Cocktails: Make-Ahead Pitcher Drinks for Every Occasion” or
Lottie Muir’s “Wild Mocktails and Healthy Cocktails: Home-Grown and Foraged Low-Sugar
Recipes from the Midnight Apothecary.”

Whatever your summer menu calls for, we’ve got you covered at ICPL!



Agenda ltem 5E-2
By Casey Maynatrd, Children’s Librarian at the Iowa City Public Libraty

Spring has finally come to Iowa City and with it a plethora of new children’s books! Let’s take a look
at some of my tecent favorites.

Aptil Pulley Sayre’s “Bloom Boom!” is a photographic celebration of flowers. The large square book
size, short thyming text, and full-bleed photos make this great for sharing in large group and one on
one settings. Sayre sets up the titular repeated phrase with photographic collages showing flowers in
growth stages. As we turn the page the blooms boom into full spread photos featuring fields,
forests, branches, and beds of flowers. Finally, in signature Sayre style, she wtaps up the book with
informational backmatter about all of the featuted flowers making this a great repeat read.

“Hands Up” by Brenna J. McDaniel and illustrated by Shane W. Evans is timely and beautiful. The
author’s note explains that this work was written in response to the negative connotations many
associate with the phrase “hands up”. McDaniel uses this text to explore how we put our hands up
every day: to greet the sun, to be picked in class, in joy, to get dressed, to play with each other and
finally, in protest. The illustrations soat, utilizing bright tones and consistently drawing the eye in an
upward motion, there is 2 warmth here that serves as a constant reminder of the text’s message.

While this next title is not new pet se, 1t 1s new to the Iowa City Public Library. First published in
2016 and issued in the US in 2018 Hui Yuan Chang’s “A Pandemonium of Parrots” is part seek and
find, patt exploration of animal collective nouns, and part poetty. Each full page illustration features
a group of animals of the same type, their collective noun, a short poem about said creature and
question prompts for specific individuals in each illustration. The penultimate spread features a
secondary book-wide seek and find and finally there is a section with a little information about each
animal featured. Because each spread is self-contained, this is a teally easy book to pick up and put
down with younger readers, observant youngsters will also have fun playing ‘I spy’ with each spread
as well.

“The Little Red Stroller” by Joshua Futst and illustrated by Katy W, is a lovely look at passing
things on as we grow and the community created in doing so, We follow a little red stroller as it is
utilized by ten diffetent children and their families. Each family uses and loves the stroller, taking it
many places before passing it on to a new family with a younger child. Finally, after many years of
use, the little red stroller breaks down, quickly to be replaced by another hand-me-down. Not only is
this a lovely story about building community through kindness and sharing, but it features an
incredible atray of diverse families from multiple backgrounds and with many makeups. A truly
delightful read|

Reach for these and other fabulous children’s titles at the Library!



Agenda item S5F-1

Literary kiosk concludes introductory tour, more to arrive

dailyiowan.com/2019/05/08/literary-kiosk-concludes-introductory-tour-more-to-arrive

With more than 5,000 stories distributed during a test-run tour in area libraries, “short story machines” are predicted to be a
hit in the fall.

BECAUSE g

A GUARmQ
-l-lOUSE!-u:uu:,sg
HAVE A COun

Contributed/Jennifer Masada

From the lowa City Public Library to the Marion Public Library, a literary kiosk has made monthly stops in lowa City and
area libraries as part of its “Creative Corridor” tour. It will make its final stop in May at the Eastern lowa Airport,

As part of a trial period before the official, permanent implementation of more “short story machines” this spring, the literary
kiosk has been delighting library-goers by dispensing one-, three-, and five-minute stories on receipt-like slips of paper, said
Amy Chen, English & American literature librarian at the University of lowa Main Library.

Right now, the UI Libraries/UNESCO City of Literature has one three-button kiosk that has made stops at the lowa City
Public Library, Coralville Public Library, North Liberty Library, Cedar Rapids Public Library-Ladd Library, Cedar Rapids
Public Library on 5™ Avenue, and Marion Public Library. Chen said four more are on the way and are expected fo arrive
next week.

The original test kiosk, supplied by the French company Short Edition, concluded its tour at Eastern lowa Airport at the
beginning of this month.

In an August 2018 press release, lowa City announced its plan to begin testing the new kiosks in hopes of bringing in more
in the spring.



Agenda Item 5F-2

“Designed to be quick, easy, and engaging, the Literary Kiosk encourages on-the-spot reading and literacy,” the press
release said. “The kiosk also increases access to literary content while raising the visibility of literature and highlighting the
diversity of writers’ voices in our community.”

RELATED: Literary kiosk placed at Public Library for month of December

During its tour, community members visiting their local libraries could interact with the kiosk during specific months. In
March, both of the public libraries in Cedar Rapids each had the machine for two weeks, creating an opportunity for the
community and staff to experiment with all the machine had to offer.

“It was really, really cool,” said Amber McNamara, communications-relations manager for both Cedar Rapids public
libraries. “Iit's such a unique experience for people, and our staff had a lot of fun playing with it, testing it out, and then
sharing it with patrons. We got a really positive response.”

The library is in the process of ordering four more machines that will only have two buttons that are not labeled by reading
length, Chen said. Instead, the machines will be left unlabeled so the libraries can change the content according to theme.

“We'll need 100 to 150 stories for each time that we refresh the content, but at first, we just want a wide variety of voices,”
she said.

While decisions are still being made as to where to place the additional machines, Chen said lowa City is likely to have one
at the Main Library, the lowa City Public Library, and at the Ul Hospitals & Clinics.

The library also hopes to stock all kiosks with content from local writers. Submissions are now open for the community to
submit short pieces of writing for the machines and can be accessed through the Ul Libraries webpage, Chen said.

“Faculty, staff, students, even folks that are unaffiliated with the University of lowa should feel free to submit their writing,”
she said.

Comments

comments



Agenda Item 5F-3

Volunteer turns love of books into more than 1,000 hours
giving back to library

‘ - kerg.com/content/news/Volunteer-turns-love-of-books-into-more-than-1000-hours-giving-back-to-library-
By RIS S Thoium

IOWA CITY, lowa (KCRG) - An lowa City woman has spent nearly a decade volunteering as a way to give back to a place
that gave her family so much in retumn.

For people that may have returned something
through the slots at the entrance of the lowa
City Public Library, there is a pretty good
chance it has fallen right in front of Roberta
Holstein- possibly after she has already picked
up a handful.

"I'm a reader, so | thought this was a way of
giving back,” Holstein said of her volunteering.

Holstein will load up the cart, wheel it down the
hall, and prepare to put the books back on the
shelves. She has been volunteering at the
library for nearly ten years, but lately this has
been her assignment when she is "on the
clock.”

"Whatever my contribution is, it's going back into the library into buying more books,” Holstein said.

The contribution has been noticed by many of the full time staffers, including Terri Byers, who serves as the library's
Volunteer Supervisor.

"Our volunteers do approximately the work of about three full time people- a bit more than three full time people,” Byers
said. "And they check in all of our print material.”

But if the recognition from staff members did not prove sufficient, check the wall as you walk into the library; Holstein is a
part of a very exclusive group of volunteers.

"There's a plaque out there, you'll see many, many names," Byers said.

The plague honors volunteers who have spent at least 500 hours at the library helping out- Holstein hit her 1,000 hour mark
in 2015.

"It's something that is very, very appreciated by all of us here at the ICPL," Byers said. "Because it just shows the
commitment of people to the library here in town."

Holstein said that commitment was an easy choice to make.

"I'm helping the library and I'm helping myself and I'm enjoying it," Holstein said. "It's something that- | don't dread coming
to the library every week, | look forward to it."

For those who stop by the library andsee something that is recently returned on the shelves, chances are Holstein put it on
the cart to get it there.



Agenda ltem 5F-4

lowa City Public Library preparing to go fine-free for children's, young adult
materials

kcrg.com/content/news/lowa-City-Puinc-Library-preparing-to-go-ﬁne-free-for—childrens-young-adult—materials—5091 30031.htm|

By Aaron Scheinblum

IOWA CITY, lowa (KCRG) - The lowa City Public Library's Board approved to eliminate the fines on children's and young adult materials
starting June 1.

Staff says this will serve as an effort for students to avoid the "summer slide," or students losing knowledge during summer vacation.

The timing of the new regulations is in hopes of encouraging kids and teenagers to read more during summer vacation- and for parents to
spend the summer reading to their children, too.

Library staff says after seeing success in other libraries going fine-free, it only made sense for them to set up a similar plan in lowa City.
Kara Logsden, the Community and Access Services Coordinator for the library said they are hoping that will translate to an increased
interest in the library.

"[Other libraries are seeing] more people are coming in the building, more cards are issued and circulation is actually going up," Logsden
said. "So we think that this is a wonderful step forward in removing barriers to access the library."

The new rules apply to any children's or young adult materials, so adults can also check them out fine-free for their kids, too.



Agenda Item 10A-1

MasterCard Report 08-May-19
e —— R —
Vendor Dept Expense Description Amount

ABQOS

bowiowoel | ossoun| o fueas | ssess

Dues & Memberships

10550110 449060 $49.00

Ofﬁce Supphes $255 81
10550152 469320 Mlscellaneous Supplles $36. 15

Grand Total [ $1,357.71 ]




Agenda Iltem 10B-1

munis

& Sl erp salution
3 Atyler erp salutio

05/15/2019 11:36 CITY OF IOWA CITY P 1
emiller Library Disbursements: April 1 to April 30, 2019 apinvgla
ACCOUNT/VENDOR INVOICE PO YEAR/PR TYP S WARRANT CHECK DESCRIPTION
10550110 Library Administration
1000-10-25-550-550100-550110-000-0000-432080 Other Professional Services
014353 ONE SOURCE THE BACKG PLUS4649-20190331 0 2019 10 INV P 120.00 040519 10634 BACKGROUND CHECKS F
ACCOUNT TOTAL 120.00
1000-10-25-550-550100-550110-000-0000-435055 Mail & Delivery
010468 U S POST OFFICE ACCT 41819 0 2019 10 1INV P 10,000.00 050319 227636 Admin/ Replenish Po
010473 UNITED PARCEL SERVIC 000068774R119 0 2019 10 1INV P 1.40 040519 226608 Admin/ UPS Fee
010473 UNITED PARCEL SERVIC 000068774R139 0 2019 10 1INV P 21.31 041919 226916 Admin/ 2 Outbound P
010473 UNITED PARCEL SERVIC 000068774R149 Q 2019 10 1INV P 100.63 042619 227451 Admin/2 Outgoing Pa
010473 UNITED PARCEL SERVIC 000068774R159 Q 2019 10 INV P 11.64 050319 227637 Admin/ 1 UPS Intern
134.98
010475 UNIVERSITY OF IOWA C 0408195531BKM 0 2019 10 1INV P 23.44 040519 226613 EMiller/ Mastercard
010475 UNIVERSITY OF IOWA C 508195531 0 2019 10 INV P 25.44 050319 227643 EMiller/ Mastercard
48.88
ACCOUNT TOTAL 10,183.86
1000-10-25-550-550100-550110-000-0000-436030 Transportation
010475 UNIVERSITY OF IOWA C 508190235 0 2019 10 1INV P 61.95 050319 227642 APilkington/ Master
ACCOUNT TOTAL 61.95
1000-10-25-550-550100-550110-000-0000-436050 Registration
010475 UNIVERSITY OF IOWA C 0408195531BKM 0 2019 10 INV P 378.00 040519 226613 EMiller/ Mastercard
010475 UNIVERSITY OF IOWA C 408190292 0 2019 10 INV P 175.00 040519 226612 AMangano/ Mastercar
553.00
ACCOUNT TOTAL 553.00
1000-10-25-550-550100-550110-000-0000-436080 Meals
010475 UNIVERSITY OF IOWA C 508190235 0 2019 10 1INV P 96.09 050319 227642 APilkington/ Master
ACCOUNT TOTAL 96.09
Hooo|Holwmlmmo|wm0Hoo'mmcHHo|ooo|ocoo|pumHuo Cell Phone/Data Services
010482 VERIZON WIRELESS 9827907567 0 2019 10 1INV P 147.93 050319 227647 Admin/Monthly Cell
010889 U S CELLULAR 0303358561 0 2019 10 1INV P 150.83 042619 227449 Admin/ Monthly Cell
ACCOUNT TOTAL 298.76
1000-10-25-550-550100~-550110-000-0000-445140 Outside Printing .
010373 PIP PRINTING 99770 0 2019 10 1INV P 28.00 040519 10636 Admin/ 400 FY19 Vou
ACCOUNT TOTAL 28.00



Agenda ltem 10B-2

05/15/2019 11:36
emiller

ACCOUNT /VENDOR INVOICE

CITY OF IOWA CITY
Library Disbursements: April 1 to April 30, 2019

YEAR/PR TYP S

WARRANT

CHECK

= - ..b.-T..—.t.. 81p slutign

P 2
apinvgla

DESCRIPTION

1000-10-25~550-550100-550110-000-0000-449060
010475 UNIVERSITY OF IOWA C 508195531

1000-10-25-550-550100-550110-000-0000-449120
011736 KONICA MINOLTA BUSIN 63208125

1000-10-25-550-550100-550110-000-0000-449260
000104 REDEKER, JUDY 40119JR
000111 CAPLAN, TERRI 40219TC

1000-10-25-550-550100-~550110-000-0000-452010
010475 UNIVERSITY OF IOWA C 0408195531RKM
010475 UNIVERSITY OF IOWA C 508195531

1000-10-25-550-550100-550110-000-0000-469210
010475 UNIVERSITY OF IOWA C 0408195531BKM

1000-10-25-550-550100-550110-000-0000-469320
010522 COPY SYSTEMS INC IN337788

012264 MATLBOXES OF IOWA CI 31819

1000-10-25~550-550100-550110-000-0000-469360
010475 UNIVERSITY OF IOWA C 0408195531BKM

Dues & Memberships
2019 10 INV P

ACCOUNT TOTAL

Equipment Rental
2012 10 1INV P

ACCOUNT TOTAL

Parking
2019 10 INV P

2019 10 INV P
ACCOUNT TOTAL
Office Supplies

2019 10 1INV P
2019 10 INV P

ACCOUNT TOTAL

First Aid/Safety Supplies
P

2019 10 1INV
ACCOUNT TOTAL

Miscellaneous Supplies

2019 10 INV P
2019 10 1INV P
ACCOUNT TOTAL

Food and Beverages
2019 10 1INV P

ACCOUNT TOTAL

ORG 10550110 TOTAL

10550121 Library Bldg Maint - Public

1000-10-25-550-550100-550120-131-0000-438030
010319 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY 20190417155748

1000-10-25-550-550100-550120-131-0000-438070

Electricity
20192 10 1INV P

ACCOUNT TOTAL

Heating Fuel/Gas

289.00
289.00

114.30
114.30

24.00

32.00

56.00

436.96
267.29

704.25
704.25

14.00
14.00

31.70
54.00
85.70

43.14
43.14
12,648.05

15,408.19
15,408.19

050319

042619

041219
041219

040519
050319

040519

042619
041219

040515

041919

227643

227399

226749
226726

226613
227643

226613

10934
226731

226613

10740

EMiller/ Mastercard

Admin/Lease Payment

Admin/ JRedeker Vol
Admin/ TCaplan Vol.

EMiller/ Mastercard
EMiller/ Mastercard

EMiller/ Mastercard

Admin/ 2 Pkg. Meter
Admin/l Box of #2 B

EMiller/ Mastercard

MidAmBilling 041720



Agenda Item 10B-3

05/15/2019 11:36 CITY OF IOWA CITY
emiller Library Disbursements: April 1 to April 30, 2019 apinvgla
ACCOUNT /VENDOR INVOICE PO YEAR/PR TYP S WARRANT CHECK DESCRIPTION
010319 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY 20190417155748 0 2019 10 INV P 42.78 041919 10740 MidAmBilling 041720
ACCOUNT TOTAL 42.78
Hooo|HO:lemw0|mmoHoo|mm0Hwo|prloooolﬁumHoo Refuse Collection Charges
013663 REPUBLIC SERVICES OF 0897-000856777 0 2019 10 1INV P 120.00 040519 226586 Refuse & Recycling
ACCOUNT TOTAL 120.00
1000-10-25-550-550100-550120-131-0000-442010 Other Building R&M Services
010060 BLACKHAWK AUTOMATIC 98182 0 2019 10 INV P 325.00 041219 226671 FAC/Annual Sprinkle
010392 RMB CO INC 2899 0 2019 10 1INV P 1,606.00 041919 10748 FAC/Quarterly PM In
010392 RMB CO INC 2965 0 2019 10 1INV P 1,127.16 042619 10955 FAC/Air Handler Fil
2,733.16
010817 AUTOMATIC DOOR GROUP 52685 0 2019 10 INV P 352.02 040519 10613 FAC/2nd Floor Restr
010821 MIDWEST ALARM SERVIC 298106 0 2019 10 1INV P 675.00 040519 226558 FAC/Fire Alarm Insp
010981 JOE'S QUALITY WINDOW 17663 0 2019 10 1INV P 140.00 040519 226544 FAC/ Lower Outside
010981 JOE'S QUALITY WINDOW 18102 0 2019 10 INV P 140.00 042619 227394 FAC/Lower Outside W
280.00
011049 D L BOKHOVEN 41619 o] 2019 10 INV P 317.85 042619 227365 FAC/Painted Staff A
ACCOUNT TOTAL 4,683.03
1000-10-25-550-550100-550120-131-0000-442020 Structure R&M Services
010823 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR 90461509 0 2019 10 INV P 418.50 040519 10639 Elevator Maintenanc
ACCOUNT TOTAL 418.50
1000-10-25-550-550100-550120-131-0000-442030 Heating & Cooling R&M Services
010712 TRANE 5998595 0 2018 10 1INV P 1,943.16 041919 226909 FAC/Electric Fan Mo
ACCOUNT TOTAL 1,943.16
1000-10-25-550-550100-550120-131~0000-442060 Electrical & Plumbing R&M Srve . .
010171 GERARD ELECTRIC INC 7439 o] 2019 10 INV P 4,634.90 041919 226840 FAC/Periodical Area
ACCOUNT TOTAL 4,634.90
1000-10-25-550-550100-550120-131-0000-445030 Nursery Srvc-Lawn & Plant Care
010181 GREENERY DESIGNS 2873 0 2019 10 INV P 67.00 041919 226843 FAC/Interior Plants
ACCOUNT TOTAL 67.00
Hooo|Ho|wm|mmo|mm0Hoo|mWOHNO|HwH|oooo|m»mHmo Other Rentals

010627 CINTAS CORPORATION 342113662 0 2019 10 1INV P 191.87 040519 226491 FAC/ Cleaning Suppl



Agenda ltem 10B-4

%5 % Munis

I . ] = J.ﬂ.!&foﬁﬂiig
05/15/2019 11:36 CITY OF IOWA CITY P 4
emiller Library Disbursements: April 1 to April 30, 2019 apinvgla
ACCOUNT/VENDOR INVOICE PO YEAR/PR TYP § WARRANT CHECK DESCRIPTION
010627 CINTAS CORPORATION 342117842 0 2019 10 1INV P 191.87 041919 226824 FAC/Cleaning Suppli
010627 CINTAS CORPORATION 342122010 0 2019 10 1INV P 191.87 050319 227562 FAC/ Cleaning Suppl
575.61
ACCOUNT TOTAL 575.61
1000-10-25-550-550100-550120-131-0000-452040 Sanitation & Indust Supplies
010290 LENOCH AND CILEK ACE 365968/3 0 2019 10 1INV P 27.98 041919 226871 FAC/2 Boxes of Batt
010290 LENOCH AND CILEK ACE 366007/3 [} 2019 10 1INV P 651.25 041919 226871 mbn\mmﬂwﬁmH% Suppli
679.23
010627 CINTAS CORPORATION 342113662 0 2019 10 INV P 224 .93 040519 226491 FAC/ Cleaning Suppl
010627 CINTAS CORPORATION 342117842 0 2012 10 INV P 163.76 041919 226824 mwo\nHmmﬂwbm Suppli
010627 CINTAS CORPORATION 342122010 0 2019 10 INV P 224,93 050319 227562 FAC/ Cleaning Suppl
613.62
ACCOUNT TOTAL 1,292.85
1000-10-25-550-550100-550120-131-0000-466070 Other Maintenance Supplies
010105 CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU S506337081.001 0 2019 10 1INV P 63.07 041219 10681 FAC/ 6 Electrical F
010480 VAN METER INDUSTRIAL S010665352.001 0 2019 10 1INV P 11.12 050319 11022 FAC/2 Indicator Lig
010480 VAN METER INDUSTRIAL S010665352.002 0 2019 10 INV P 5.56 050319 11022 FAC/1 Indicator Lig
16.68
011399 ELECTRIC EQUIPMENT S 7627 0 2019 10 INV P 287.04 041219 10685 FAC/24/6 Packs of L
ACCOUNT TOTAL 366.79
ORG 10550121 TOTAL 29,552.81
10550122 Library Bldg Maint - Commercia
1000-10-25-550-550100-550120-132-0000-442020- Structure R&M Services
010823 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR 90461509 0 2019 10 INV P 188.50 040519 10639 Elevator Maintenanc
ACCOUNT TOTAL 188.50
CRG 10550122 TOTAL 188.50
10550140 Library Computer Systems
1000-10-25-550-550100-550140-000-0000-432060 Consultant Services
010525 ENCOMPASS IOWA LLC 9082 0 2019 10 1INV P 925.00 041219 10689 IT/IT Essentials- S
ACCOUNT TOTAL 925.00
1000-10-25-550-550100-550140-000-0000-438140 Internet Fees

010631 MEDIACOM 031419 0 2019 10 1INV P 400.95 040519 226555 IT/Internet Service



Agenda Item 10B-5

*$e% Munis

.,. 1“!..-&1! erp solution

omNHm\NOHw 11:36 CITY OF IOWA CITY P 5
emiller Library Disbursements: April 1 to April 30, 2019 apinvgla
ACCOUNT/VENDOR INVOICE PO YEAR/PR TYP § WARRANT CHECK DESCRIPTION
011937 AUREON COMMUNICATION 0789007015.2019.05 0 2019 10 INV P 530.00 0412159 226665 Internet Services
014293 IMON COMMUNICATIONS 1956958 0 2019 10 1INV P 374.83 040519 226537 IT/ Internet & Phon
014293 IMON COMMUNICATIONS 1975564 0 2012 10 1INV P 359.85 050319 227586 IT/Internet & Phone
734.68
ACCOUNT TOTAL 1,665.63
1000-10-25-550-550100-550140-000-0000-444080 Software R&M Services
010081 CDW GOVERNMENT INC RRK3350 0 2019 10 1INV P 4,031.40 041919 226820 IT/ VMWare Backup L
010475 UNIVERSITY OF IOWA C 0408190250 0 2019 10 INV P 508.40 040519 226611 BPalmer/ Mastercard
010475 UNIVERSITY OF IOWA C 508190250 0 2019 10 1INV P 19.60 050319 227641 BPalmer/Mastercard
528.00
014765 MITIGATE SOLUTIONS 272305 0 2019 10 INV P 3,727.00 050319 227605 IT/ Mimecast E-mail
ACCOUNT TOTAL 8,286.40
1000-10-25-550-550100-550140-000-0000-444100 Hardware R&M Services
011252 ENVISIONWARE INC INV-US-41611 0 2019 10 INV P 9,134.85 050319 227568 IT/Annual Hardware
015266 CENTRAL TECHNOLOGY 1041 0 2019 10 1INV P 565.13 041919 226822 IT/DVD Unlocker Rep
015266 CENTRAL TECHNOLOGY 1048 4} 2019 10 1INV P 69.46 041919 226822 Hﬂ\mﬁwﬂwwdm for DVD
634.59
ACCOUNT TOTAL 9,769.44
1000-10-25-550-550100-550140-000-0000-455110 Software
012823 MNJ TECHNOLOGIES DIR 0003658589 0 2019 10 INV P 9,456.90 041219 226743 IT/ MS Office Upgra
ACCOUNT TOTAL 9,456.90
1000-10-25-550-550100-550140-000-0000-455120 Misc Computer Hardware
010081 CDW GOVERNMENT INC RLD4281 0 2019 10 1INV P 366.66 040519 226488 IT/ 2 Black & White
010081 CDW GOVERNMENT INC RMF3094 0 2019 10 1INV P 797.47 040519 226489 1T/ Security Camera
1,164.13
010475 UNIVERSITY OF IOWA C 0408190250 0 2019 10 INV P 95.78 040519 226611 BPalmer/ Mastercard
010475 UNIVERSITY OF IOWA C 508190250 0 2019 10 INV P 94 .41 050319 227641 BPalmer/Mastercard
190.19
ACCOUNT TOTAL 1,354.32
1000-10-25-550-550100-550140-000-0000-469320 Migcellaneous Supplies .
010475 UNIVERSITY OF IOWA C 508195531 0 2019 10 INV P 25.84 050319 227643 EMiller/ Mastercard



Agenda item 10B-6

<% mMunis

e e solution

05/15/2019 11:36 CITY OF IOWA CITY P 6
emiller Library Disbursements: April 1 to April 30, 2019 apinvgla
ACCOUNT/VENDOR INVOICE PO YEAR/PR TYP S WARRANT CHECK DESCRIPTION
ACCOUNT TOTAL 25.84
ORG 10550140 TOTAL 31,483.53
10550151 Lib Public Services - Adults
Hooo|HOummummo|mmOHoo|mm0Hmo|umH|oooonp»mH»0| Outside Printing
010373 PIP PRINTING 29825 0 2019 10 INV P 29.38 041219 10702 AD/1,000 Interlibra
ACCOUNT TOTAL 29.38
1000-10-25-550-550100~-550150-351-0000-445250- Inter-Library Loans
000119 SCHALLER PUBLIC LIBR 32219 0 2019 10 1INV P 5.64 040519 226562 AD/ ILL Book Replac
ACCOUNT TOTAL 5.64
1000-10-25-550-550100-550150-351-0000-469320- Miscellaneous Supplies
010475 UNIVERSITY OF IOWA C 0408190227 0 2019 10 1INV P 54.12 040519 226609 MClark/ Mastercard
ACCOUNT TOTAL 54.12
ORG 10550151 TOTAL 89.14
10550152 Lib Public Services - Children
1000-10-25-550-550100-550150-352-0000-432080- Other Professional Services
015273 ESBAUM, JILL 32619 0 2019 10 1INV P 25.00 041219 226695 CHI/Author Visit St
ACCOUNT TOTAL 25.00
1000-10-25-550-550100-550150-352-0000-445140- Outside Printing
010050 TRU ART 102920011SRP 0 2019 10 1INV P 372.00 042619 227443 CHI/ 6,000 SRP Book
010050 TRU ART 744327 0 2019 10 1INV P 1,744.75 042619 227441 CHI/1,000 Blue Wall
2,116.75
010373 PIP PRINTING 99756 0 2019 10 INV P 19.47 040519 10636 CHI/ Children's Des
ACCOUNT TOTAL 2,136.22
1000-10-25-550-550100-550150-352-0000-469320- Miscellaneous Supplies
010475 UNIVERSITY OF IOWA C 0408190235 0 2019 10 1INV P 24 .15 040519 226610 APilkington/ Master
010475 UNIVERSITY OF IOWA C 0408195531BKM 0 2019 10 1INV P 218.02 040519 226613 EMiller/ Mastercard
010475 UNIVERSITY OF IOWA C 508190235 0 2019 10 1INV P 68.95 050319 227642 APilkington/ Master
311.12
ACCOUNT TOTAL 311.12
1000-10-25-550-550100-550150-352-0000-469360- Food and Beverages . .
010475 UNIVERSITY OF IOWA C 0408190235 0 2019 10 1INV P 34.93 040519 226610 PMHHWMBQHOS\ Master
010475 UNIVERSITY OF IOWA C 508190235 0 2019 10 1INV P 17.88 050319 227642 APilkington/ Master

52.81



Agenda Item 10B-7

(

°, ]
%o Munis
.0. “lﬂl.....xﬁ.m_ erp solution

05/15/2019 11:36 CITY OF IOWA CITY P 7
emiller Library Disbursements: April 1 to April 30, 2019 apinvgla
ACCOUNT/VENDOR INVOICE PO YEAR/PR TYP S WARRANT CHECK DESCRIPTION
ACCOUNT TOTAL 52.81
ORG 10550152 TOTAL 2,525.15
10550159 Lib Public Srvs-Comm Access
H0004Ho|wm|mmo|mm0Hoo|mmopmo|wmwnooooumwmomo| Other Professional Services
013028 OMNILINGUA WORLDWID 63435SRP 0 2019 10 1INV P 927,53 041219 226747 CAS/Xids SRP 19 Gam
ACCOUNT TOTAL 927.53
1000-10-25-550-550100-550150-359-0000-435059- Advertising
011328 LITTLE VILLAGE MAGAZ 7059 0 2019 10 INV P 90.00 041219 226727 CAS/ Downtown Co-op
ACCOUNT TOTAL 90.00
HOOOlHonmm|mmonmm0Hoonmm0Hmo|umm|oooo:mpmH»ol Outside Printing
010050 TRU ART 103095011 0 2019 10 1INV P 498.00 042619 227442 CAS/ 10,000 Outreac
010050 TRU ART 103235011BKM 0 2019 10 1INV P 429.00 050319 227633 CAS/ 2,200 Summer B
010050 TRU ART 745497 0 2019 10 1INV P 27.25 050319 227633 CAS/5 Name Plates f
954 .25
010373 PIP PRINTING 100027 0 2019 10 1INV P 52.77 042619 10950 CAS/200 Meet Elswor
010373 PIP PRINTING 99909 0 2019 10 INV P 23.00 050319 11012 CAS/ 100 At Home Qu
010373 PIP PRINTING 99941 0 2019 10 INV P 12.50 042619 10950 CAS/ 600 Open Acces
88.27
ACCOUNT TOTAL 1,042.52
1000-10-25-550-550100-550150-359-0000-449090- Land & Building Rental
010059 JOHNSON COUNTY AGRIC 40919 0 2019 10 INV P 300.00 041919 226864 CAS/2019 Fair Booth
ACCOUNT TOTAL 300.00
1000-10-25-550-550100-550150-359-0000-469320- Miscellaneous Supplies .
010475 UNIVERSITY OF IOWA C 0408195531BKM 0 2019 10 1INV P 88.78 040519 226613 EMiller/ Mastercard
010475 UNIVERSITY OF IOWA C 508191910 0 2019 10 INV P 9.99 050319 227639 KLogsden/ Mastercar
010475 UNIVERSITY OF IOWA C 508195531 0 2019 10 INV P 74 .56 050319 227643 EMiller/ Mastercard
173.33
ACCOUNT TOTAL 173.33
1000-10-25-550-550100-550150-359-0000-469370- Paper Products
010475 UNIVERSITY OF IOWA C 508191910 0 2019 10 1INV P -4.53 050319 227639 KLogsden/ Mastercar
ACCOUNT TOTAL -4.53

ORG 10550159 TOTAL 2,528.85



Agenda item 10B-8

05/15/2019 11:36 CITY OF IOWA CITY P 8
emiller Library Disbursements: April 1 to April 30, 2019 apinvgla
ACCOUNT/VENDOR INVOICE PO YEAR/PR TYP S WARRANT CHECK DESCRIPTION
10550160 Library Collection Services
HOOO:Holwm-mmo:mmowooummOHmouoooucooo|»»quo Library Material R&M Services
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 200055032019V o] 2019 10 INV P 1,096.23 041919 226813 LIBRARY MATERIALS
011068 OVERDRIVE INC MR0137019061880 0 2019 10 1INV P 162.00 041219 226748 LIBRARY MATERIALS
ACCOUNT TOTAL 1,258.23
1000-10-25-550-550100-550160-000-0000-452010- Office Supplies
010475 UNIVERSITY OF IOWA C 508195531 0 2019 10 1INV P 90.90 050319 227643 EMiller/ Mastercard
ACCOUNT TOTAL 90.90
1000-10-25-550-550100-550160-000-0000-469110 Misc Processing Supplies
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H620925DM o] 2019 10 INV P 800.65 042619 227354 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010510 DEMCO INC 6577240 0 2019 10 1INV P 813.67 042619 227368 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010519 BRODART CO 525739 0 2019 10 INV P 245.60 042619 10929 MIXED MEDIA CASE
010546 MIDWEST TAPE 97201377 0 2019 10 1INV P 170.40 042619 227408 LIBRARY MATERIALS
ACCOUNT TOTAL 2,030.32
ORG 10550160 TOTAL 3,379.45
10550210 Library Children's Materials
1000-10-25-550-550200-550210-000-0000-477020 Books (Cat/Cir)
010475 UNIVERSITY OF IOWA C 508190292 0 2019 10 INV P 12.08 050319 227640 AMangano/ Mastercar
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034377636 o] 2019 10 INV P 263.91 040519 226476 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034377881 0 2019 10 1INV P 16.10 041219 226667 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034393308 0 2019 10 INV P 53.01 040519 226476 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034394441 0 2019 10 1INV P 148.74 040519 226476 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010505 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034394453 0 2019 10 1INV P 128.34 040519 226476 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034394653 o] 2019 10 INV P 30.76 040519 226476 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034394655 0 2019 10 INV P 366.17 040519 226476 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034399985 0 2019 10 1INV P 377.85 040519 226476 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034401303 0 2019 10 1INV P 88.58 040519 226476 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034404062 0 2019 10 1INV P 29.25 040519 226476 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034406712 0 2019 10 1INV P 355.81 040519 226476 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034414660 0 201% 10 INV P 79.54 041219 226667 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034416181 0 2019 10 1INV P 409.97 041219 226667 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034417661 0 2012 10 1INV P 16.78 041219 226667 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034419096 0 2019 10 1INV P 85.54 041219 226667 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034420070 0 2019 10 INV P 430.66 041919 226813 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034421556 0 2019 10 1INV P 77.27 041219 226667 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034423460 o] 2019 10 INV P 329.21 041919 226813 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034423537 0 2019 10 1INV P 97.41 041919 226813 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034426757 0 2019 10 INV P 456.79 041919 226813 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034429626 0 2019 10 1INV P 93.22 041919 226813 LIBRARY MATERIALS



Agenda item 10B-9

“4t% munis

\% o1p “0luliah
05/15/2019 11:36 CITY OF IOWA CITY P 9
emiller Library Disbursements: April 1 to April 30, 2019 apinvgla
ACCOUNT /VENDOR INVOICE PO YEAR/PR TYP S WARRANT CHECK DESCRIPTION
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034440318 0 2019 10 INV P 12.76 041919 226813 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034441346 0 2019 10 1INV P 280.16 042619 227353 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034446045 0 2019 10 1INV P 55.60 042619 227353 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034447390 0 2019 10 INV P 25.50 042619 227353 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034447559 0 2019 10 1INV P 96.31 042619 227353 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034449909 0 2019 10 1INV P 520.23 042619 227353 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034450560 0 2019 10 1INV P 1,178.10 042619 227353 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034453608 0 2019 10 1INV P 383.71 042619 227353 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034463091 0 2019 10 1INV P 915.22 050319 227550 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034464311 0 2019 10 1INV P 683.91 050319 227550 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034464792 0 2019 10 1INV P 38.34 050319 227550 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034466767 0 2019 10 1INV P 133.10 050319 227550 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034468001 0 2019 10 1INV P 66.80 050319 227550 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034468176 0 2019 10 1INV P 229.67 050319 227550 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034468244 0 2019 10 1INV P 523.60 050319 227550 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034470546 0 2019 10 INV P 64.97 050319 227550 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034472667 0 2019 10 1INV P 7.78 050319 227550 LIBRARY MATERIALS
9,150.67
010514 AMAZON 66528041019 0 2019 10 1INV P 22.30 042619 227350 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010536 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVI 39152508 0 2019 10 1INV P 21.82 040519 226539 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010536 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVI 39189596 0 2019 10 1INV P 50.14 040519 226539 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010536 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVI 39233404 0 2019 10 INV P 39.08 040519 226539 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010536 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVI 39356447 0 2019 10 INV P 94,21 041219 226708 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010536 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVI 39378527 0 2019 10 INV P 15.50 041219 226708 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010536 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVI 39398196 0 2019 10 1INV P 30.45 041219 226708 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010536 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVI 39516324 0 201% 10 1INV P 131.26 042619 227387 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010536 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVI 39568152 0 2019 10 INV P 32.29 042619 227387 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010536 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVI 39620150 0 2019 10 1INV P 249.31 050319 227587 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010536 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVI 39670774 0 2019 10 INV P 10.32 050319 227587 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010536 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVI 39687375 0 2019 10 INV P 18.96 050319 227587 LIBRARY MATERIALS
693.34
010546 MIDWEST TAPE 97138589 0 2019 10 1INV P 112.45 040519 226559 LIBRARY MATERIALS
013692 MULTICULTURAL BOOKS 19-0377 0 2019 10 INV P 522.56 041919 226887 LIBRARY MATERIALS
013692 MULTICULTURAL BOOKS 19-0545 0 2019 10 1INV P 106.80 050319 227606 LIBRARY MATERIALS
629.36
ACCOUNT TOTAL 10,620.20
1000-10-25-550-550200-550210-000-0000-477030 Books (Uncataloged)
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034416181 0 2019 10 INV P 33.98 041219 226667 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010536 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVI 39152508 0 2019 10 1INV P 21.84 040519 226539 LIBRARY MATERIALS

ACCOUNT TOTAL 55.82



Agenda ltem 10B-10

..- %, munis

A o T N\%ﬂ. erp solution
05/15/2019 11:36 CITY OF IOWA CITY P 10
emiller Library Disbursements: April 1 to April 30, 2019 apinvgla
ACCOUNT /VENDOR INVOICE PO YEAR/PR TYP S WARRANT CHECK DESCRIPTION
1000-10-25-550-550200-550210-000-0000-477070 Downloadable-eBooks
011068 OVERDRIVE INC 01370C019058439 0 2019 10 INV P 664.99 041219 226748 LIBRARY MATERIALS
011068 OVERDRIVE INC 01370C019058440 0 2019 10 1INV P 430.48 041219 226748 LIBRARY MATERIALS
011068 OVERDRIVE INC 01370C019067083 0 2019 10 INV P 64.95 042619 227419 LIBRARY MATERIALS
1,160.42
ACCOUNT TOTAL 1,160.42
1000-10-25-550-550200-550210-000-0000-477100 Fiction Audio-CD
010546 MIDWEST TAPE 97276879 0 2012 10 1INV P 29.99 050319 227604 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010551 RECORDED BOOKS LLC 76214057 0 2019 10 INV P 16.19 050319 11015 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010880 RANDOM HOUSE INC 1088131315 0 2019 10 1INV P 63.00 042619 227426 LIBRARY MATERIALS
ACCOUNT TOTAL 109.18
1000-10-25-550-550200-550210-000-0000-477110 Music-CD
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H29875150 o] 2019 10 INV P 19.10 040519 226477 LIBRARY MATERIALS
ACCOUNT TOTAL 19.10
1000-10-25-550-550200-550210-000-0000-477120 Other Audio-CD
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034401303 0 2019 10 1INV P 15.99 040519 226476 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034431946 0 2019 10 1INV P 8.30 041919 226813 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034441346 o] 2019 10 1INV P 151.92 042619 227353 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034449909 0 2019 10 1INV P 53.97 042619 227353 LIBRARY MATERIALS
230.18
010536 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVI 39152508 0 2019 10 1INV P 32.18 040519 226539 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010536 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVI 39189596 0 2019 10 1INV P 28.19 040519 226539 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010536 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVI 39398196 0 2019 10 1INV P 18.95 041219 226708 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010536 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVI 39516324 0 20192 10 1INV P 8.24 042619 227387 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010536 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVI 39732663 0 2019 10 INV P 17.22 050319 227587 LIBRARY MATERIALS
104.78
010558 WESTON WOODS 19007070 0 2019 10 1INV P 28.06 040519 226637 LIBRARY MATERIALS
ACCOUNT TOTAL 433.02
1000-10-25-550-550200-550210-000-0000-477160 Video Recordings
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H29481490 0 2019 10 INV P 98.04 040519 226477 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H29791070 0 2019 10 INV P 28.98 040519 226477 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H30610950 0 2019 10 1INV P 51.49 041219 226668 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H31095270 0 2019 10 INV P 28.92 041219 226668 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H32340810 0 2019 10 INV P 18.08 042619 227354 LIBRARY MATERIALS

225.51



Agenda Item 10B-11

a tvler e solution

CITY OF IOWA CITY P 11

05/15/2019 11:36
emiller Library Disbursements: April 1 to April 30, 2019 apinvgla
ACCOUNT /VENDOR INVOICE PO YEAR/PR TYP & WARRANT CHECK DESCRIPTION
010546 MIDWEST TAPE 97133651 0 2019 10 INV P 134.94 040519 226559 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010546 MIDWEST TAPE 97138589 0 2019 10 1INV P 179.92 040519 226559 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010546 MIDWEST TAPE 97171217 0 2019 10 INV P 108.68 041219 226736 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010546 MIDWEST TAPE 97206537 0 2019 10 1INV P 14.99 041919 226879 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010546 MIDWEST TAPE 97266699 0 2019 10 INV P 61.44 050319 227604 LIBRARY MATERIALS
499,97
ACCOUNT TOTAL 725.48
HQOOlHolmmammolmmomoo|mmowH0|OOO|OOOO|»QQMOO Toys
010514 AMAZON 66528041019 0 2019 10 1INV P 374.84 042619 227350 LIBRARY MATERIALS
ACCOUNT TOTAL 374.84
Hooo|Ho|Nm|mm0|mmowoo|mmowH0|coo|OOOO|»QQNNO ZCHHHanQMm\OWSHHQ
010536 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVI 39189596 0 2019 10 INV P 151.97 040519 226539 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010536 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVI 39378527 Q 2019 10 INV P 37.99 041219 226708 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010536 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVI 39568152 0 2019 10 1INV P 37.99 042619 227387 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010536 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVI 39670774 0 2019 10 INV P 56.98 050319 227587 LIBRARY MATERIALS
284 .93
ACCOUNT TOTAL 284 .93
Hooo|Holwmummo|mm0N00|mm0NHo|ooo|oooo|»qqmmo Downloadable Media
011068 QOVERDRIVE INC 01370C019058441 o} 2019 10 INV P 338.42 041219 226748 LIBRARY MATERIALS
011068 OVERDRIVE INC 01370C019064359 0 2019 10 1INV P 92.48 041919 226889 LIBRARY MATERIALS
430.90
ACCOUNT TOTAL 430.90
ORG 10550210 TOTAL 14,213.89
10550220 Library Adult Materials
HOOO:HOle|mmo|mmomooummowmo|000|oooo|pqqomo Books (Cat/Cir)
010475 UNIVERSITY OF IOWA C 508190292 0 2019 10 INV P 78.42 050319 227640 AMangano/ Mastercar
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034377636 0 2019 10 INV P 1,110.59 040519 226476 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034393308 0 2019 10 INV P 879.27 040519 226476 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034394701 0 2019 10 1INV P 177.60 040519 226476 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034399985 0 2019 10 INV P 777.12 040519 226476 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034401303 0 2019 10 INV P 277.80 040519 226476 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034401635 0 2019 10 1INV P 92.10 040519 226476 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034401710 0 2019 10 INV P 113.57 040519 226476 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034414455 0 2019 10 INV P 93.50 041219 226667 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034414691 Q 2019 10 1INV P 421 .61 041219 226667 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034416181 0 2019 10 1INV P 1,795.94 041219 226667 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034419096 0 2019 10 1INV P 1,161.80 041219 226667 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034421556 0 2019 10 1INV P 422 .35 041219 226667 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034423319 0 2019 10 1INV P 185.37 041219 226667 LIBRARY MATERIALS



Agenda Item 10B-12

Q.,Q. = L8
s MuUnis
“ﬂ‘“!ﬁﬂfuﬂiﬁ

05/15/2019 11:36 CITY OF IOWA CITY P 12
emiller Library Disbursements: April 1 to April 30, 2019 apinvgla
ACCOUNT /VENDOR INVOICE PO YEAR/PR TYP S WARRANT CHECK DESCRIPTION
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034423445 0 2019 10 1INV P 432.38 041219 226667 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034423470 0 2019 10 INV P 91.32 041919 226813 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034426730 0 2019 10 INV P 359.70 041919 226813 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034429626 0 2019 10 1INV P 955.87 041919 226813 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034430862 0 2019 10 1INV P 175.65 041919 226813 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034437579 0 2019 10 1INV P 352.79 050319 227550 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034441346 0 2019 10 INV P 1,722.10 042619 227353 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034443283 0 2019 10 1INV P 235.03 042619 227353 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034443381 0 2019 10 INV P 229.29 042619 227353 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034446045 0 2019 10 1INV P 695.38 042619 227353 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034447460 0 2019 10 INV P 142.19 042619 227353 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034447667 0 2019 10 1INV P 10.18 042619 227353 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034449909 0 2019 10 1INV P 1,313.21 042619 227353 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034453569 0 2019 10 1INV P 484.12 042619 227353 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034460088 0 2019 10 INV P 136.90 050319 227550 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034463091 ] 2019 10 1INV P 1,334.50 050319 227550 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034466767 0 2019 10 1INV P 1,234.08 050319 227550 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034468066 0 2019 10 INV P 83.36 050319 227550 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034468071 0 2019 10 INV P 215.62 050319 227550 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034468120 0 2019 10 INV P 345.55 050319 227550 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034472667 0 2019 10 1INV P 16.14 050319 227550 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 5015436495 0 2019 10 1INV P 25.14 041219 226666 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 5015457100 0 2019 10 1INV P 29.94 041919 226812 LIBRARY MATERIALS
18,129.06
010520 CENTER POINT PUBLISH 1676084 0 2019 10 INV P 134.82 042619 227361 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010531 GALE GROUP 66802595 0 2019 10 INV P 48.73 041219 226698 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010531 GALE GROUP 66884539 0 2019 10 INV P 22.74 042619 227377 LIBRARY MATERIALS
71.47
010536 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVI 39152508 0 2019 10 INV P 28.77 040519 226539 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010536 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVI 39189596 0 2019 10 1INV P 40.60 040519 226539 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010536 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVI 39233404 0 2019 10 INV P 34.47 040519 226539 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010536 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVI 39356447 0 2019 10 INV P 47.57 041219 226708 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010536 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVI 39356448 0 2019 10 1INV P 29.94 041219 226708 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010536 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVI 39356450 0 2019 10 1INV P 29.94 041219 226708 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010536 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVI 39378527 0 2019 10 INV P 52.31 041219 226708 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010536 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVI 39516324 0 2019 10 1INV P 16.07 042619 227387 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010536 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVI 39568152 0 2019 10 INV P 97.09 042619 227387 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010536 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVI 39620150 0 2019 10 INV P 8.99 050319 227587 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010536 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVI 39661180 0 2019 10 1INV P 11.97 042619 227387 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010536 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVI 39670774 0 2019 10 INV P 23.84 050319 227587 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010536 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVI 39732663 0 2019 10 INV P 18.05 050319 227587 LIBRARY MATERIALS
439.61
012405 REGENT BOOK CO 57832 0 2019 10 INV P 17.09 050319 11016 LIBRARY MATERIALS

ACCOUNT TOTAL 18,870.47



Agenda ltem 10B-13

% munis

. ._.Ii “%ﬁr.ﬁ solution
05/15/2019 11:36 CITY OF IOWA CITY P 13
emiller Library Disburszements: April 1 to April 30, 2019 apinvgla
ACCOUNT /VENDOR INVOICE PO YEAR/PR TYP S WARRANT CHECK DESCRIPTION
H000|Ho|Nm|mmonmmowoo:mmommo|ooo|00001¢q<0po Books (Cat/Reference)
010475 UNIVERSITY OF IOWA C 408190292 0 2019 10 1INV P 75.99 040519 226612 AMangano/ Mastercar
010475 UNIVERSITY OF IOWA C 508190292 0 2019 10 INV P 18.00 050319 227640 AMangano/ Mastercar
93 .99
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034377636 0 2019 10 1INV P 75.88 040519 226476 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034449909 0 2019 10 INV P 20.89 042619 227353 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034463091 0 2019 10 INV P 79.99 050319 227550 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 5015436495 4} 2019 10 1INV P 22,75 041219 226666 LIBRARY MATERIALS
199.51
010536 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVI 39356449 0 2019 10 1INV P 48.00 041219 226708 LIBRARY MATERIALS
ACCOUNT TOTAL 341.50
1000-10-25-550-550200-550220-000-0000-477070 Downloadable-eBooks
011068 OVERDRIVE INC 01370C019056241 0 2019 10 INV P 135.98 041219 226748 LIBRARY MATERIALS
011068 QOVERDRIVE INC 01370C019058169 0 2019 10 1INV P 1,962.52 041219 226748 LIBRARY MATERIALS
011068 OVERDRIVE INC 01370C019059066 o] 2019 10 INV P 214,99 041219 226748 LIBRARY MATERIALS
011068 OVERDRIVE INC 01370C019062247 0 2019 10 INV P 239.94 041919 226889 LIBRARY MATERIALS
011068 OVERDRIVE INC 01370C019062249 0 2019 10 1INV P 99.98 041919 226889 LIBRARY MATERIALS
011068 QVERDRIVE INC 01370C019064149 0 2019 10 1INV P 50.97 041919 226889 LIBRARY MATERIALS
011068 OVERDRIVE INC 01370C019064150 0 2019 10 1INV P 105.98 041919 226889 LIBRARY MATERIALS
011068 OVERDRIVE INC 01370C019064882 0 2019 10 INV P 270.00 041919 226889 LIBRARY MATERIALS
011068 OVERDRIVE INC 01370C019067083 0 2019 10 1INV P 226.89 042619 227419 LIBRARY MATERIALS
011068 QOVERDRIVE INC 01370C019067085 0 2019 10 1INV P 1,137.69 042619 227419 LIBRARY MATERIALS
011068 QOVERDRIVE INC 01370C019067555 0 2019 10 1INV P 488.00 042619 227419 LIBRARY MATERIALS
011068 OVERDRIVE INC 01370C019067556 o] 2019 10 INV P 60.00 042619 227419 LIBRARY MATERIALS
011068 OVERDRIVE INC 01370C019070165 0 2019 10 1INV P 63.99 042619 227419 LIBRARY MATERIALS
011068 OVERDRIVE INC 01370C019070383 0 2019 10 INV P 403.98 042619 227419 LIBRARY MATERIALS
011068 OVERDRIVE INC 01370C019074099 0 20192 10 INV P 179.98 050319 227608 LIBRARY MATERIALS
011068 OVERDRIVE INC 01370C019074100 0 2019 10 1INV P 344.98 050319 227608 LIBRARY MATERIALS
011068 OVERDRIVE INC 01370C019074408 0 2019 10 1INV P 1,775.94 050319 227608 LIBRARY MATERIALS
011068 OVERDRIVE INC 01370C019075348 0 2019 10 1INV P 226.91 050319 227608 LIBRARY MATERIALS
011068 OVERDRIVE INC 01370DA19052316 0 2019 10 INV P 55.00 040519 226566 LIBRARY MATERIALS
011068 OVERDRIVE INC 01370DA19053588 0 2019 10 1INV P 26.00 040519 226566 LIBRARY MATERIALS
011068 OVERDRIVE INC 01370DA19056975 0 2019 10 1INV P 67.97 041219 226748 LIBRARY MATERIALS
011068 OVERDRIVE INC 01370DA19063276 0 2019 10 INV P 197.97 041919 226889 LIBRARY MATERIALS
011068 OVERDRIVE INC 01370DA19072241 0 2019 10 INV P 235.99 050319 227608 LIBRARY MATERIALS
8,571.65
ACCOUNT TOTAL 8,571.65
HOOO;Honwm|mmolmmowoo|mmowwonooo|oooo|»QQHoo Fiction Audio-CD
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034419096 0 2019 10 INV P 38.41 041219 226667 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010518 BLACKSTONE AUDIOBOOK 1103469 0 2019 10 INV P 40.00 040519 10614 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010518 BLACKSTONE AUDIOBOOK 1103949 0 2019 10 INV P 40.00 040519 10614 LIBRARY MATERIALS



Agenda ltem 10B-14

% munis

. o tyler e solulign

05/15/2019 11:36 CITY OF IOWA CITY P 14
emiller Library Disbursements: April 1 to April 30, 2019 apinvgla
ACCOUNT/VENDOR INVOICE PO YEAR/PR TYP S WARRANT CHECK DESCRIPTION
010518 BLACKSTONE AUDIOBOOK 1106428 0 2018 10 INV P 77.98 041919 10724 LIBRARY MATERIALS
157.98
010546 MIDWEST TAPE 97276879 0 2019 10 1INV P 39.99 050319 227604 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010880 RANDOM HOUSE INC 1087405875 0 2019 10 1INV P 11.25 040519 226582 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010880 RANDOM HOUSE INC 1087846383 0 2019 10 1INV P 26.25 041919 226897 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010880 RANDOM HOUSE INC 1087926267 0 2019 10 1INV P 33.75 042619 227426 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010880 RANDOM HOUSE INC 1088195088 0 2019 10 1INV P 60.00 050319 227617 LIBRARY MATERIALS
131.25
ACCOUNT TOTAL 367.63
Hooo|HOnmm|mmo|mmomoonmmomw0|ooo|oooo-»quHo Music-CD
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H29875150 0 2019 10 1INV P 39.06 040519 226477 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H29875160 0 2019 10 1INV P 14.69 040519 226477 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H30206810 0 2019 10 1INV P 9.54 040519 226477 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H30456750 0 2019 10 INV P 11.02 040519 226477 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H30622850 0 2019 10 1INV P 151.81 040519 226477 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H30622860 0 2019 10 1INV P 45.92 040519 226477 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H31213060 0 2019 10 1INV P 10.28 041219 226668 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H31255970 0 2019 10 1INV P 20.55 041919 226814 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H31308710 0 2019 10 1INV P 22.04 041219 226668 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H31530230 0 2019 10 1INV P 19.10 041919 226814 LIBRARY MATERIAILS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H31664700 0 2019 10 1INV P 105.82 041919 226814 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC ¢ H32338710 0 2019 10 1INV P 219.52 042619 227354 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H32338720 0 2012 10 INV P 15.41 042619 227354 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H32464890 0 2012 10 INV P 95.91 042619 227354 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H32464900 0 2019 10 1INV P 8.81 042619 227354 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H32512360 0 2019 10 1INV P 8.81 042619 227354 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H32608910 0 2019 10 1INV P 9.54 042619 227354 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H32715500 0 2019 10 1INV P 46.70 042619 227354 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H33038690 0 2019 10 1INV P 10.28 050319 227551 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H33042760 0 2019 10 INV P 11.02 050319 227551 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H33142080 0 2019 10 INV P 11.01 050319 227551 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H33221170 0 2019 10 1INV P 17.51 050319 227551 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H33306820 0 2019 10 1INV P 9.54 050319 227551 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H33309930 0 2019 10 INV P 60.93 050319 227551 LIBRARY MATERIALS
974.82
010546 MIDWEST TAPE 97135599 Q 2019 10 1INV P 18.74 040519 226559 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010546 MIDWEST TAPE 97265189 0 2019 10 INV P 35.82 05031¢% 227604 LIBRARY MATERIALS
54.56
ACCOUNT TOTAL 1,029.38
HOOOlHOuwmummoummoN00|mmommo|ooo-oooo|¢QQHmo Video Recordings

010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H29481490 0 2019 10 INV P 439.84 040519 226477 LIBRARY MATERIALS



Agenda ltem 10B-15

QI&

. =% munis
b -y e ® ol Bivier e solution
05/15/2019 11:36 CITY OF IOWA CITY P 15
emiller Library Disbursements: April 1 to April 30, 2019 apinvgla
ACCOUNT/VENDOR INVOICE PO YEAR/PR TYP 8 WARRANT CHECK DESCRIPTION
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H29791070 o] 2019 10 INV P 326.56 040519 226477 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H29925410 0 2019 10 1INV P 10.85 040519 226477 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H30266860 0 2019 10 INV P 43.42 041219 226668 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H30456820 0 2019 10 INV P 525.26 040519 226477 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H30583690 0 2019 10 1INV P 297.79 041218 226668 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H30610950 0 2019 10 1INV P 271.72 041219 226668 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H30682580 0 2019 10 1INV P 36.21 041219 226668 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H30766700 0 2019 10 INV P 43.42 041219 226668 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H30803140 0 2019 10 1INV P 134.73 041219 226668 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H30907590 0 2019 10 1INV P 13.99 041219 226668 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H31095270 0 2019 10 1INV P 847.65 041219 226668 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H31213110 0 2019 10 INV P 17.49 041919 226814 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H31308750 0 2019 10 INV P 5.79 041919 226814 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H31417320 0 2019 10 1INV P 55.75 041919 226814 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H31721160 0 2019 10 1INV P 596.47 041919 226814 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H31955030 0 2019 10 1INV P 14 .49 042619 227354 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H32207540 0 2019 10 INV P 20.97 042619 227354 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H32340810 0 2019 10 INV P 690.88 042619 227354 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H32441280 0 2019 10 1INV P 183.18 05031¢9 227551 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H32522250 0 2019 10 1INV P 12.32 0503198 227551 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H32715530 0 2019 10 1INV P 5.07 050319 227551 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H33042840 0 2019 10 1INV P 467.18 050319 227551 LIBRARY MATERIALS
5,061.03
010546 MIDWEST TAPE 97133651 0 2019 10 1INV P 112.45 040519 226559 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010546 MIDWEST TAPE 97138589 0 20192 10 INV P 202.40 040519 226559 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010546 MIDWEST TAPE 97171217 0 2019 10 1INV P 10.48 041219 226736 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010546 MIDWEST TAPE 97206537 0 2019 10 1INV P 47.22 041919 226879 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010546 MIDWEST TAPE 97236676 0 2019 10 1INV P 11.24 042619 227408 LIBRARY MATERIALS
383.79
ACCOUNT TOTAL 5,444 .82
Hooo|HOINm|mmo|mmowoo|mmomwo|OOO|00001pqqmwo Non-Fiction Video-DVD
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H29481490 0 2019 10 1INV P 18.12 040519 226477 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H29791070 0 2019 10 INV P 16.47 040519 226477 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H30456820 Q 2019 10 INV P 55.93 040519 226477 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H30803140 0 2019 10 INV P 105.32 041219 226668 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H30907590 0 2019 10 1INV P 21.74 041219 226668 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H31213110 0 2019 10 1INV P 28.96 041919 226814 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H31721160 0 2019 10 1INV P 32.58 041919 226814 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H31841220 0 2019 10 INV P 31.43 042619 227354 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H31955030 0 2019 10 INV P 10.87 042619 227354 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H32207540 Q 2019 10 1INV P 1l4.46 042619 227354 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H32340810 0 2019 10 1INV P 18.11 042619 227354 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H32522250 0 2019 10 1INV P 25.37 050319 227551 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C H33042840 0 2019 10 1INV P 14.46 050319 227551 LIBRARY MATERIALS

393.82



Agenda ltem 10B-16

o .
e Munis

.._..llr7|.ll 3 ! .\hﬂh.%mlvf::_.g
omme\nch 11:36 CITY OF IOWA CITY P 16
emiller Library Disbursements: April 1 to April 30, 2019 apinvgla
ACCOUNT /VENDOR INVOICE PO YEAR/PR TYP S WARRANT CHECK DESCRIPTION
010546 MIDWEST TAPE 97138589 0 2019 10 INV P 22.49 040519 226559 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010546 MIDWEST TAPE 97171217 0 2019 10 1INV P 23.99 041219 226736 LIBRARY MATERIALS
46.48
ACCOUNT TOTAL 440.30
1000-10-25-550-550200-550220-000-0000-477220 Multi-Media/Gaming
010536 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVI 39189596 0 2019 10 1INV P 455,81 040519 226539 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010536 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVI 39378527 0 2019 10 INV P 94.98 041219 226708 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010536 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVI 39670774 Q 2019 10 INV P 189.96 050319 227587 LIBRARY MATERIALS
740.75
ACCOUNT TOTAL 740.75
1000-10-25-550-550200-550220-000-0000-477230 Non-Fiction Audio-CD
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034416181 0 2019 10 INV P 34.57 041219 226667 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034421556 0 2019 10 1INV P 19.98 041219 226667 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010509 BAKER & TAYLOR INC C 2034466767 0 2019 10 INV P 31.28 050319 227550 LIBRARY MATERIALS
85.83
010518 BLACKSTONE AUDIOBOOK 1103469 0 2019 10 INV P 72.49 040519 10614 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010518 BLACKSTONE AUDIOBOOK 1105476 0 2019 10 INV P 40.00 041219 10675 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010518 BLACKSTONE AUDIOBOOK 1107559 0 2019 10 1INV P 221.01 042619 10927 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010518 BLACKSTONE AUDIOBOOK 1108950 0 2019 10 INV P 40.00 042619 10927 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010518 BLACKSTONE AUDIOBOOK 1109771 0 2019 10 INV P 78.99 050319 10983 LIBRARY MATERIALS
452.49
010546 MIDWEST TAPE 97231462 0 2019 10 INV P 29.99 042619 227408 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010551 RECORDED BOOKS LLC 76211598 0 2019 10 1INV P 35.99 042619 10954 LIBRARY MATERIALS
010551 RECORDED BOOKS LLC 76212133 o] 2019 10 INV P 99.00 042619 10954 LIBRARY MATERIALS
134.99
010880 RANDOM HOUSE INC 1087932203 0 2019 10 INV P 33.75 042619 227426 LIBRARY MATERIALS
ACCOUNT TOTAL 737.05
1000-10-25-550-550200-550220-000-0000-477250 Downloadable Media
011068 OVERDRIVE INC 01370C019031858 0 2019 10 1INV P 2,288.31 040519 226566 LIBRARY MATERIALS
011068 OVERDRIVE INC 01370C019051574 0 2019 10 1INV P 258.45 040519 226566 LIBRARY MATERIALS
011068 OVERDRIVE INC 01370C019056240 0 2019 10 1INV P 184.90 041219 226748 LIBRARY MATERIALS
011068 OVERDRIVE INC 01370C019058172 0 2019 10 1INV P 1,727.82 041219 226748 LIBRARY MATERIALS
011068 OVERDRIVE INC 01370C019059065 0 2019 10 1INV P 59.99 041219 226748 LIBRARY MATERIALS
011068 OVERDRIVE INC 01370C019059067 0 2019 10 INV P 252.48 041219 226748 LIBRARY MATERIALS
011068 OVERDRIVE INC 01370C019062246 0 20192 10 1INV P 59.99 041919 226889 LIBRARY MATERIALS
011068 OVERDRIVE INC 01370C019062248 0 2019 10 1INV P 461.96 041919 226889 LIBRARY MATERIALS
011068 OVERDRIVE INC 01370C019064331 0 2019 10 1INV P 59.99 041919 226889 LIBRARY MATERIALS



Agenda Iltem 10B-17

% munis

IJl.r. ..lu_du. et o = 2 IQ.QIH 8 ler e solution
05/15/2019 11:36 CITY OF IOWA CITY P 17
emiller Library Disbursements: April 1 to April 30, 2019 apinvgla
ACCOUNT /VENDOR INVOICE PO YEAR/PR TYP S WARRANT CHECK DESCRIPTION
011068 OVERDRIVE INC 01370C019067084 0 2019 10 1INV P 330.38 042619 227419 LIBRARY MATERIALS
011068 OVERDRIVE INC 01370C019067556 0 2019 10 1INV P 247.00 042619 227419 LIBRARY MATERIALS
011068 OVERDRIVE INC 01370C019070166 0 2019 10 INV P 231.65 042619 227419 LIBRARY MATERIALS
011068 OVERDRIVE INC 01370C019070384 0 2019 10 INV P 758.38 042619 227419 LIBRARY MATERIALS
011068 OVERDRIVE INC 01370C012074098 0 2019 10 1INV P 444 .95 050319 227608 LIBRARY MATERIALS
011068 OVERDRIVE INC 01370C019074409 0 2019 10 1INV P 1,688.94 050319 227608 LIBRARY MATERIALS
011068 OVERDRIVE INC 01370C019075353 0 2019 10 1INV P 157.47 050319 227608 LIBRARY MATERIALS
011068 OVERDRIVE INC 01370DA19032374 0 2019 10 1INV P 49.99 040519 226566 LIBRARY MATERIALS
011068 OVERDRIVE INC 01370DA19052316 0 2019 10 INV P 57.00 040519 226566 LIBRARY MATERIALS
011068 OVERDRIVE INC 01370DA19056975 o] 2019 10 1INV P 59.98 041219 226748 LIBRARY MATERIALS
011068 OVERDRIVE INC 01370DA19058263 0 2019 10 1INV P 59.98 041219 226748 LIBRARY MATERIALS
011068 OVERDRIVE INC 01370DA19063276 0 2019 10 INV P 142,47 041919 226889 LIBRARY MATERIALS
011068 OVERDRIVE INC 01370DA19072241 0 2019 10 1INV P 190.00 050319 227608 LIBRARY MATERIALS
9,772.08
015034 KANOPY INC 151997 - PPU 0 2019 10 1INV P 1,730.00 041919 226866 LIBRARY MATERIALS
ACCOUNT TOTAL 11,502.08
1000-10-25-550-550200-550220-000-0000-477330 Print/Reference Serials
010169 GAZETTE COMMUNICATIO GAZMDSS56FY19 0 2019 10 1INV P 304.84 050319 227575 LIBRARY MATERIALS A
010475 UNIVERSITY OF IOWA C 508190292 0 2019 10 INV P 43.00 050319 227640 AMangano/ Mastercar
011183 CORRIDOR BUSINESS JO CBJFY196355 0 2019 10 1INV P 69.95 041919 226828 CBJ RENEWAL ACCOUNT
ACCOUNT TOTAL 417.7%9
1000-10-25-550-550200-550220-000-0000-477340 Print/Circulating Serials
011188 IOWA HISTORY JOURNAL IAHFY19 0 2019 10 INV P 18.95 041919 226858 IHJ RENEWAL
ACCOUNT TOTAL 18.95
Hooo|Ho|Nm:mmo:mmoN00|mmomw0100c|oooo|¢qumo Online Reference
010475 UNIVERSITY OF IOWA C 408190292 0 2019 10 INV P 543.00 040519 226612 AMangano/ Mastercar
ACCOUNT TOTAL 543.00
ORG 10550220 TOTAL 49,025.37
FUND 1000 General TOTAL: 145,634 .74

Robin Paetzold, President Janet Freeman, Secretary



